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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: February 12, 2019 
 
TO: Committee on Public Works and Infrastructure 
 
VIA: Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator for Community Planning,   
 Development & Public Works 
 
FROM: Hesha Gamble, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer 
  
SUBJECT: Relinquishment of a portion of McLinda Street (D0166) 
  
 
 
This Division received a request from the property owner referenced as TMS# 0608010701800 to 
relinquish maintenance of a portion of McLinda Street (D0166) to them for use as private property. 
McLinda Street (D0166) has a 50’ right-of-way per plat book EE, page 44.    
 
Staff is requesting Council’s approval to relinquish maintenance of a portion of McLinda Street, 
transfer the ownership of the right-of-way to the adjoining property owner and a motion to proceed 
with a public hearing.   
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MCLINDA STREET (D0166) RELINQUISHMENT
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The property owner at tax map number 0608010701800 would like us to relinquish half of the unimproved 50' right-of-way for McLinda Street to her for use as private property.  
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MCLINDA STREET (D0166) RELINQUISHMENT
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The property owner at tax map number 0608010701800 would like us to relinquish half of the unimproved 50' right-of-way for McLinda Street adjacent to her for use as private property.  
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The property owner at tax map number 0608010701800 would like us to relinquish half of the unimproved 50' right-of-way for McLinda Street to her for use as private property.  


